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          Bid No. 2K23-CGMS-1 

Addendum I 

 

Questions / Answers 

 

1. Section 1.3B states the following: Contractors should have a general contracting license in 
the state of Alabama. The general contracting license is preferred but not required.  
 

2. Are the labor line items to include the payroll taxes and insurance? No 
 

3. Is the line item for material and rental equipment to include sales tax? Yes 
 

4.  Is there a limit amount for the subcontractor Markup? Yes, see revised proposal form 
 

5. Is our overhead and profit to be added in each line item or one amount after the total billing? 
Overhead and profit will be added after total billing.  
 

6. Are there limits to the overhead and profit? Yes, Overhead is 15% max and Profit is 10% max  



 

7. See new proposal sheet that should be submitted with bid.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PROPOSAL FORM 

To: ________________________________________________________ 

Date: ___________________ 

(Awarding Authority) In compliance with your Advertisement for Bids and subject to all the conditions 

thereof, the undersigned 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

(Legal Name of Bidder) hereby proposes to furnish all labor and materials and perform all work required 

for the construction of  

WORK: Campus General Maintenance Services in accordance with Specifications, dated November 13, 

2019. 

The Bidder, which is organized and existing under the laws of the State of ________________________, 

having its principal offices in the City of ___________________________________________________, 

is:       a Corporation         Partnership           individual             (other) _________________________. 

LISTING OF PARTNERS OR OFFICERS:  If Bidder is a Partnership, list all partners and their addresses; if 

Bidder is a Corporation, list the names, titles, and business addresses of its officers: 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

BIDDER’S REPRESENTATION: The Bidder declares that it has examined and understand the 

specifications.  

ADDENDA: The Bidder acknowledges receipt of Addenda Nos._______ through ______ inclusively. 

BID: 

Hourly Rate Painter         __________ 
Hourly Rate  Painter Helper     __________ 
Hourly Rate Rough Carpenter        __________ 
Hourly Rate Finish Carpenter     __________ 
Hourly Rate  Carpenter Helper     __________ 
Hourly Rate Mason         __________ 
Hourly Rate  Mason Helper     __________ 
Hourly Rate Foreman      __________ 
Hourly Rate Roofer      __________ 
Hourly Rate Roofer Helper     __________ 
Hourly Rate General Laborer     __________ 

Overhead markup %      __________ 

  Profit Markup %       __________ 

   

 



 

BIDDER’S ALABAMA LICENSE:  

State License for General Contracting: 

_______________________________________________________________________________      

License Number          Bid Limit     Type(s) of Work 

CERTIFICATIONS: The undersigned certifies that he or she is authorized to execute contracts on behalf 

of the Bidder as legally named, that this proposal is submitted in good faith without fraud or collusion 

with any other bidder, that the information indicated in this document is true and complete, and that 

the bid is made in full accord with State law.  Notice of acceptance may be sent to the undersigned at 

the address set forth below. 

Legal Name of Bidder_________________________________________________________ 

Mailing Address _____________________________________________________________ 

* By (Legal Signature)_________________________________________________________ 

* Name (type or print) ________________________________________________________  

(Seal) * Title ______________________________________________    

Telephone Number _______________________________________________  

* If other than the individual proprietor, or an above named member of the Partnership, or the above 

named president, vice-president, or secretary of the Corporation, attach written authority to bind the 

Bidder.  Any modification to a bid shall be over the initials of the person signing the bid, or of an 

authorized representative. 

The University reserves the right to choose multiple vendors.  

 

 
 
End of Addendum 1 

 
 

 


